

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

*Full name:* **Hoang Tran**  
*Address:* **Audi Pham Hung, Hanoi, Vietnam**  
*Mobile phone/WhatsApp:* **(+84) 943 633 538**  
*Email:* **vannguyenbk@gmail.com**

---



## CAREER OBJECTIVE

10 years of experience as a Ruby Developer & Team leader. Good knowledge of project requirement analysis, development processes, and information handling with dedication and ability to help every single project successful without any hassle.

Great team player and as well as working independently.

If you're looking for a professional, trusted Ruby developer, please do not hesitate to contact me, I am always available to reply you.

## EDUCATION

*Information Technology, Hanoi University of Science and Technology (2010-2015)*

## SKILLS

**Ruby, Ruby on Rail, HTML, HAML, SLIM, CSS, SCSS, VueJS**

## EXPERIENCE

Oct 2021 - present	<p><b>Position: Senior engineer/Technical leader</b> Category: Web development, API development <i>Projects: Medical consulting services</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> Consulting System - a service where you can have live chat with experts and receive advice on physical health, mental health, insurance, training, etc. We also have an app, so we developed an API.</li><li>• <b>Role:</b> specification adjustment, task assignment, source code review, production environment management (deployment/inspection), support team members.</li><li>• <b>Language:</b> HTML CSS, JavaScript, Ruby 2.7</li><li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Mac Postgresql</li><li>• <b>Tools:</b> Gitlab, Jira Rails6 FCM, Twilio</li><li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 5 engineers</li></ul>
Apr 2020 - Sep 2021	<p><b>Position: Team leader</b> Category: Web development <i>Projects: LINE chatbot development</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> LINE chatbot for hotels. Chat types are as follows:</li><li>• A bot in which a user became friends with a hotel's LINE account.</li><li>• A bot in which hotel staff can chat with customers.</li><li>• A bot to send a survey to a user.</li><li>• A bot automatically sends a message to the user on LINE. Users can review. You can search for available rooms, send notification of vacancy list, bookmark rooms. Guests can chat with the hotel's account. Create other APIs for mobile apps.</li></ul>

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Role:</b> analyze task specifications, perform detailed design, coding, submit review request after implementation.</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby, JavaScript</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Ubuntu, Postgresql</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Github, Backlog, Rails 6, Line api, Vuejs, Vuex, Action cable, Shorten link, QR code</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 5 engineers</li> </ul>
Oct 2019 - Mar 2020	<p><b>Position: Developer</b> Category: Web development <b>Projects: Live streaming</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> Advanced tools for the manufacturing industry that can accomplish tasks online, such as quality audits, production process confirmations, pre-shipment inspections, and supplier evaluations.</li> <li>• <b>Function:</b> Live streaming of factories, creating and managing distribution schedules, join distribution Ad.</li> <li>• <b>Role:</b> Analyze task specifications, perform detailed design, coding, submit review request after implementation.</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby 2.5, JavaScript</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Ubuntu, MySQL</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Github, Redmine, Agora Rails 5</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 5 engineers</li> </ul>
Feb 2018 - Aug 2019	<p><b>Position: Team leader</b> Category: Web development <b>Projects: Simulation system</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> Allow the company's employees to fill in environmental data such as temperature, humidity, light, area, etc. Based on the data, the system will calculate and give result. Employees will base on this result to choose the right type of aircon.</li> <li>• <b>Function:</b> User management, simulation screen, air conditioner management. administrator screen</li> <li>• <b>Role:</b> Requirement and task analysis, estimation, prioritization and assigning tasks to members, managing progress and implementation, unit testing, deploy to server</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby 2.6, HTML CSS, JavaScript</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Ubuntu, MySQL</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Github, Redmine, Rails 5</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 8 engineers</li> </ul>
Jun 2017 - Jun 2018	<p><b>Position: Developer</b> Category: Web development <b>Projects: English online study service</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> This is an Eiken English learning service that supports Eiken Pre-1st to 5th grade. The system offers a wide range of services, including specialized study to prepare for the Eiken test, and support the success of Eiken test takers.</li> <li>• <b>Function:</b> User registration and management, lesson registration and editing, taking exams and managing exam results.</li> <li>• <b>Role:</b> Operate and maintain existing systems, bug fixes, introduce unit tests, deploy to production</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby 2.3, HTML CSS</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Ubuntu, DynamoDB</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Github, AWS polly, AWS S3</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 2 engineers</li> </ul>

<p>May 2016 - May 2017</p>	<p><b>Position: Developer</b>  Category: Web development  <i>Projects: Job information search service</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> This is a service where you will receive a scout message from recruiting staff from global companies who viewed your resume.</li> <li>• <b>Function:</b> Job search, scout, application, and chat function</li> <li>• <b>Role:</b> Analyze task specifications, make detailed design, code, send review request after implementation</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby 2.1, HTML CSS, JavaScript</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> Ubuntu, MySQL</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Github, Rails 4, Angular 1, Elastic Search, AWS SES, AWS SNS, AWS S3</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 30 engineers</li> </ul>
<p>July 2015 - Apr 2016</p>	<p><b>Position: Developer</b>  Category: Mobile app backend development  <i>Projects: News app</i></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <b>Service Overview:</b> News reading app on mobile.</li> <li>• <b>Role:</b> front-end and back-end development, coding, submit review request after implementation</li> <li>• <b>Language:</b> Ruby 2.1</li> <li>• <b>DB/OS:</b> MySQL</li> <li>• <b>Tools:</b> Rails 4, Nokogiri Casandra</li> <li>• <b>Team scale:</b> 5 engineers</li> </ul>